ﬂ WEST PALM BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND

OFFICE OF RETIREMENT

2100 North Florida Mango Road
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409

Phone: 561.471.0802 FAX: 561.471.5027

TO: Blanca Suarez, City of West Palm Beach Sent Via E-Mail

City Clerk’s Office, City of West Palm Beach
FROM: Dave Williams, Plan Administrator
SUBJECT: Board of Trustees Election Results

DATE: February 19, 2026

The Board of Trustees administered a Trustee Pension Election from February 5, 2026, at 9:00 AM through
February 19, 2026, at 9:00 AM for the Board Seat of Joe Ahern.

The results were tallied today as follows:

MEMBER VOTES RECEIVED
Dusten Campbell 29

Anthony Forgione 51 v
Frank Nelli 11

Jairo Ruiz 14

For informational purposes, 106 members voted, only 1 ballot was disqualified.

In closing, City Clerk, please add Anthony’s e-mail to the state reporting website. Finally, kindly contact
Anthony directly to assume the oath of office as you determine, along with any required training to assume
this Board Trustee position effective March 06, 2026 — for a four-year term.

Should any further action be required on my part, kindly let me know. Thank you in advance for your time
and attention in this matter of mutual concern.

Respectfully,

W

David M. Williams, Plan Administrator

FOR THE BOARD

Please visit us at: www.wpbppf.com



